Appendix C
Iicensing

From: "@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk>

‘\‘..

Sent: ' 21 September 2020 12:14

To: licensing

Subject: FW: Offley Arms, Poolside, Madeley, Newcastle Under Lyme. Application to vary a
premise license. Licensing Act 2003

Categories: )

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be very
cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.

Sent: 18 September 2020 08:51

To: _'newcastle-staffs.gov.uk'

Subject: FW: Offley Arms, Poolside, Madeley, Newcastle Under Lyme. Application to vary a premise license.
Licensing Act 2003

Dear Licensing,

Application to vary a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 - Offley Arms, Poolside, Madeley,
Newcastle Under Lyme, CW39DX

Staffordshire Police wish to make representations concerning the licence application on the basis that it is
considered that the application in its current form would not promote the licensing objectives.

Staffordshire Police have consulted with the Applicant and have agreed amendments to the operating schedule, as
outlined in the below email, which it is believed will promote the objectives. As the Applicant and Staffordshire
Police are in agreement, subject to there being no representations from other parties, it is respectfully considered
that, as this application is now uncontested and both the Applicant and Staffordshire Police agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, the Licensing Authority dispense with a formal hearing on the basis of the agreement.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Clive

PC5281 Clive Cooper
Licensing Officer

Early Intervention and Prevention Unit, Licensing Division, Staffordshire Police, Smithfield One,
Leonard Coates Way, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, ST1 4FA.
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Find us on...

*:‘n!www.staffordshire.police.uk

ww.facebook.com/StaffordshirePolice




’www‘twitter.com/StaffsPoIice www.twitter.com/opdrinksafe

ﬁlwww.voutube.com/StaffordshirePoIice

From: ' dulesbrewery.co.uk]
Sent: 16 September 2020 12:51
Tc ~ kaffordshire.pnn.police.uk>

Suk;ject: RE: Offley Arms, Poolside, Madeley, Newcastle Under Lyme. Application to vary a premise license. Licensing
Act 2003

Hi Clive,
Yes we are happy for this to be added.

Kind regards,

Beckie Thackeray
Credit Control Manager
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Joule's Brewery | Great Hales Street | Market Drayton |Shropshire | TFS-1JP | T:.
AWRS Registration number: XDAW00000101243
Please note my new working hours are: Monday — Thursday 8.30am - 5pm, Friday 8.30am - 2pm

From:/ an.police.uk>
Sent: 16 September 2020 11:47
Tol wlesbrewery.co.uk>

Subject: Offley Arms, Poolside, Madeley, Newcastle Under Lyme. Application to vary a premise license. Licensing Act
2003

Dear Beckie Thackery, below are the proposed amendments to the premises licence. Please could you advise, by
return email, if you are in agreement with the conditions (below) being incorporated into the Premises Licence and
replacing those in your application?

To amend and incorporate conditions contained in section M (b) The prevention of crime and disorder and (e)The
protection of children from harm:




Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

CCTV must be installed and cover all internal areas, including all public entry and exit points and any areas
where smokers are allowed to congregate. The CCTV unit must be positioned in a secure part of the licensed
premises and not within any private area of the location. Access to the system must be allowed immediately
to the Police, Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the
Data Protection Act where it is necessary to do so for the prevention of crime and disorder, prosecution or
apprehension of offenders or where disclosure is required by law.

The time and date must be set to the correct time relating to BST/GMT

A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV must be in attendance at the premises
at all times that licensable activities take place and be able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to
down load at the time of the visit/upon request onto a CD/DVD/USB stick any information requested by any
Responsible Authority.

All CCTV images must be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.

Clear signage must be displayed at all entrance and exits indicating that CCTV is operating.

An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises must be maintained at the premises
and any details of any incidents of crime or disorder must be recorded. The register must be produced and
made available at the time of the visit/upon request to any responsible authority.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily read by the
public, (or members and their guests) notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area

quietly.

The licence holder shall ensure that no outside drinking shall take place after 23:00 hours.

Protection of children from Harm

1)

2)

3)

4)
5)

6)

7)

A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted and enforced at the premises where all persons who appear to be
under the age of 25 must be challenged for acceptable identification to prove they are over the age of 18
prior to the purchase of alcohol.

The only acceptable forms of identification are a valid photo driving licence, valid passport or a valid PASS
approved proof of age card.

Challenge 25 posters must be displayed at all entrances to the premises, all areas where alcohol is displayed
and at the cash till payment area.

Posters must be displayed prominently and in sight of customers and staff.

A refusals register with details of all refusals must be maintained at the premises. The register may be
contained on the till but must contain details of the staff member refusing the sale and must be checked on
a monthly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and signed and dated by the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

The refusals register or when on the till a print out of refusals must be produced and made available for
inspection at the time of the visit/upon request by any Responsible Authority.

Both initial and subsequent refresher training in relation to the sale of alcohol will contain a written or
electronic test to be undertaken by the staff member and this record must be signed and dated by both the
member of staff and the Designated Premises Supervisor.



If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Clive

PC5281 Cooper
Licencing Officer

Staffordshire Police
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"A safer Staffordshire"

The information contained in this e-mail and attachments is confidential and is intended only for the named
person or organisation to which it is addressed. It is protected by copyright law and may be legally
privileged. If you have received it in error please disregard and advise me immediately.

Any unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality.
Staffordshire Police cannot accept liability for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail or attachments,
from incompatible scripts or from any virus transmitted.

--E-mails sent-and received from and by members of staff and-officers-of Staffordshire Police may be—— --
monitored for purposes including virus scanning, unauthorised e-mail usage and obscene or inappropriate
material.

Staffordshire Police reserves the right to read all such material and to reject and return any material which is
considered either to be a security risk or unsuitable. Any monitoring will comply with the legislation

currently in force and in particular the Human Rights Act 1998.

To find out more about our work visit www.staffordshire.police.uk
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